

## Experience

### ● **Software Engineer | Prefeex Ltd**

**Jun 2019 – Present**

I am responsible for Front-End & MEAN Stack web development. I have serious passion for UI effects, animations and creating intuitive, dynamic user experiences (UX). I build Back-End and Front-End web application using Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, Angular, HTML5 & CSS3.

### ● **Software Engineer | Next IT Ltd**

**Aug 2017- Jun 2019**

Writing JavaScript, CSS3(SASS) & HTML5. Developing product analysis tasks. Making complex technical and design decisions for AngularJS projects. Developing SPA application codes and unit tests in AngularJS, Node.js, Express.js, and MongoDB to create RESTful web application.

### ● **Software Engineer | SELISE Rockin Software**

**Feb 2017- Jul 2017**

Directly built and oversaw the early stages of design and overall architecture for this project. Action Trak's fundamental purpose is tracking inventory in real time. The application is built using AngularJS, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript and Node.js.

### ● **Executive Front-End Web Developer | Big Web Technologies**

**Aug 2016 – Feb 2017**

Involved in developing the front end applications using web technologies like HTML/HTML 5, and CSS/CSS3. Built Web pages that are more user-interactive using jQuery plugins for Drag and Drop, jqValidator, AutoComplete, AJAX, JSON, AngularJS and JavaScript.

## Education

### ● **Bachelor's Of EEE | International university of Business Agriculture and Technology.**

**Passing year: 2015**

Major Courses: Electrical and Electronic Engineering.

Result: 3 out of 4.00

### ● **Diploma of Engineering | Brahmanbaria Polytechnic Institute.**

**Passing year: 2010**

Major: Computer Technology

Result: 3.77 out of 4.00.

## Skills

HTML5 & CSS3



JavaScript



Angular



Node.js/MongoDB



**WAKIDUR RAHMAN**

Software Engineer

## About Me

Last 4 years I worked for some software companies which were foreign and local ownership. I was responsible for Front-End & MEAN Stack web development. I have serious passion for UI effects, animations and creating intuitive, dynamic user experiences (UX). I build Back-End and Front-End web application using Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, Angular, HTML5 & CSS3.

Within some project I am only responsible for creating RESTfull API using Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB and Postman for testing API EndPoint.

## Contact



+8801673260858



wakidur@gmail.com



www.wakidu.github.io



Uttara,Dhaka-1230,Bangladesh

## Hobby

